UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
- SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

- —X
IN RE NORTEL NETWORKS CORP. : Consolidated Civil Action
SECURITIES LITIGATION : 0t Civ. 1855 (RMB)
THIS DOCUMENT RELATES TO: T DECISION AND ORDER
ALL CLASS ACTIONS : ON CLASS CERTIFICATION
X

[. Background

‘Ix'1 this action filed on March 2. 2001, the Trustees of the Ontario Public Employees’
Union Pension Trust Fund ("OPTrust"), on behalf of a putative class, allege that Nortel Networks
Corporation ("Nortel"), John Andrew Roth, Nortel's Chief Executive Officer and President
during the Class Period, Clarence Chandran, Nortel's Chief Operating Officer during the Class
Period. .zmd Frank Dunnp, Nortel's Chief Financial Officer during the Class Period (collectively,

.'"Defendams") violated Section 10(b of the Securities Exchange Actl of 1934 ("Exchange Act"),-

’ I5US.C. § 78j(b), Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-S, and Section
20(a) of the Exchallg;: Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78t(a) by, among other things, "knowingly or recklessly
issufing] a stream of materially false and misleading representations to the investing public.”
(Second Consolidated and Amended Class Action Complaint ("Complaint”) § 3, at 2.)‘

OPTrust moves to certify a class “"consisting of all persons and entities who, during the
period October 24, iOOO and continuing through and including February 15, 2001, purchased
Nortel common stock or call 6ptions or sold Nortel put options, and who suffered damages
thereby, including, but no~t limited to. those persons who traded in Nortel Securities on the New

York Stock Exchange and/or the Toronto Stock Exchange." (Mem. of Law in Supp. of Lead Pl.'s

' For a more detailed recitation of the facts. see this Court's Order resolving Defendants'
motion to dismiss the Complaint against Nortel, reported at 238 F. Supp. 2d 613 (S.D.N.Y. -
2003).
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Motion for Class Certification ("PI. Br.") at 7.) OPTrust argues that "this action meets all 6f:he
requirements of Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure for the maintenance of a cl.ass-
action” (PL. Br. at 2) and. among other things. that all members of the class relied upon
Defendants’ allegedly "deceptive and materially false and misleading statements to the investing
public.” (Compl. § 198, at 84; see id. § 203, at 86 ("Lead Plaintiff an.d. the other members of the
Class, relying on the materially false and mifs_leading statements described herein, which the :..
dcfendaﬁts made, issued-or caused to be disseminated, or relyirif; upon the integrity of the market,
traded in Nortel Securities at prices artificially inflated or distorted by defendants' wrongful
conduct.") Defendants oppose class'_certiﬁc_ation, arguing that (1) OPTrust is atypical because it
is subject to unique defenses; (2) OPTrust is an inadequate representative because it has ceded
comrol-of the litigation to its lawyers; (3) common questions of law or fact do not predominate
" "because plaintiffs cannot rely upon the fraud-on-the-market theory of réliance." (Def. Mem. of

’ Law in Opp'n to Lead PL's Motion for Class Certification ("Def. Br.") at 1-12); and (4) the Court

does not have subject matter junsdiction over foreign purchasers of Nortel Securities. For the

reasons set forth below, the Court grants Plaintiff's motion for class certification and

appoints OPTrust as Class representative.

IL Standard of Review

To sugcced on a motion to certify a class, plaintiffs first mus_t satisfy the prerequisites

listed in Rule 23(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure: "(1) the class is so numerous that

joinder of all members is impracticable. (2) there are questions of law or fact common to the

class, (3) the claims or defenses o-f the reprcsent_ative parties are typical of the claims or defenses

of the class. and (4) the representative parties will fairly and adequately protect the interests of
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the class.” Fed. R. Cjv. P. 23(a); Inre AMF Bowling Sec. Litig., 99 Civ. 3023, 2002 WL

461513. at *3 (S.D.N.Y. Mar. 26. 2002). "Second, plaintiffs must show that the putative class -
falls within one of the three categories set forth in Rule 23(b)."” Id.?

"[T]he Second Circuit has directed district courts to apply Rule 23 according to a libera]
rather than a restrictive imerprctatidn and has explicitly noted its pref:e.rence for class certification

in securities cases.” Mavwalt v. Parker & Parsley Petroleum Co.,, 147 F.R.D. 51,54 (S.D.N:X-’.'

1993); §§_g In re Blech Sec. Litig., 187 FR.D.97, 102 (S.DLN;Y: 1999) ("Class action freatment -
of related claims is particularly appropriate when plaintiffs seek redress for violations of the
securities laws , . "),

*Although a court must conduct a rigorous inquiry in determining whether the
requi rér-nents of Rule 23 have been satisfied, it must accept plaintiffs’ allegations as true and
" refrain from conducting an examination of the merits when determining the propriety of class
’ cetification.” Inre 447 2692 WL 4615 13, at *3 (citations omitted); see Caridad v. Metro-

North Commuter R.R, 19: F.3d 283, 291 (2d Cir. 1999); Shelter Realty Corp. v. Allied

Maintenance Corp., 574 F.2d 656, 661 n.15 (2d Cir. 1978).

L. Analysis
The Court has reviewed, among other things, P1. Br., dated March 21, 2003; Def, Br.,
dated May 30, 2003, which attaches the (expert) reports of Professor Paul A. Gompers and

Professor Christopher M. James: "Lead Plaintiffs Reply Memorandum of Law in Further

* Plaintiffs seek cenification under Rule 23(b)(3), which requires that the Court find "that
questions of law or fact common to the members of the class predominate over any questions
affecting only individual members, and that a class action is superior to other available methods
for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy." Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(3).
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